
Subject: PandaRoot EVO Meeting 2.09., 10:00-12:00
Posted by [Jens Sören Lange](#) on Sun, 31 Aug 2008 16:20:08 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

there will be a PandaRoot EVO Meeting TUESDAY 2.09., 10:00-12:00.

Audio testing from 09:30.

Tentative agenda:

1.) Preparation of Collaboration Meeting

talks: who? what? when?

Tutorial sessions: Monday morning (PID) and Friday morning (Grid) - who will attend? (or who is coming late or leaving early?). Which revision should everyone install beforehand?

2.) PandaRoot 3.0

a first discussion, what should be on the todo list and subsequently being worked on and solved/included ?

<http://panda-wiki.gsi.de/cgi-bin/view/Computing/PandaRootV3>

Hope to talk to you all.

Soeren
